HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 29, 2002
1:56 P. M

TAPE HFC 02 — 96, Side A
TAPE HFC 02 - 96, Side B
TAPE HFC 02 - 97, Side A
TAPE HFC 02 - 97, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:56 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve El don Miul der, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representati ve John Davi es
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson
Representati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representative Beth Kerttul a; Representative Mark Chenault;
Representative Jeannette Janes; Representative Pete Kott;
Representative Beverly Masek; Representative Sharon G ssna;
Senat or John  Torgerson; Representative Brian Porter;
Representati ve Vic Kohri ng; Larry Persily, Deput y
Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue; Dr. Doug Reynolds,
Consultant for the Joint Ol and Gas Conmttee, Econom st,
Legislative Contract; Patrick Kaufflan, Senate Resources
Comm ttee, Senator John Torgerson.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Randy Hoffbeck, Tax D vision, Department of Revenue,
Anchor age; Joe Marushack, Phillips G Al aska, Anchorage;
Rob Shilab, Exxon Mbil, Anchorage; Ken Conrad, British
Petrol eum (BP), Anchorage; Bob Lohr, Division of Insurance,
Anchorage; Robin Procter, Energency Medical Technician,
Anchor Port Fire Departnent, Honer; Ron W1 hoit, Anchor
Poi nt Manager & Adm nistrator, Honmer; Steve Van Sant, State
Assessor, Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent,

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Anchor age;

Davi d Tyl er, Al aska State Fire Chi efs

Associ ation, Fairbanks; Eric Mhrmann, Chena ol dstream

Vol unt eer
SUMVARY
HB 6

#HB315
HB 315

#HB464
HB 464

#HB489
HB 489

HB 519

#HB6

Fire Departnent, Fairbanks.

An Act relating to optional exenptions from
muni ci pal property taxes on residential property.

CS HB 6 (FIN was reported out of Committee with a
“do pass” recomendation and with fiscal note #1
by the Departnent of Revenue.

An Act requiring a single insurance provider for
all state enployees and allowing snmall enployers
to join as a group; and providing for an effective
dat e.

HB 15 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

An Act relating to statewide school district
correspondence study prograns.

HB 464 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

An Act relating to cruelty to animals.

HB 489 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

An Act authorizing priority treatnent under the
Ri ght - of -\WAy Leasing Act for an Al aska North Sl ope
natural gas project; expanding the scope for the
ki nds of gas devel opnent projects that nay becone
qualified projects under the Al aska Stranded Gas
Devel opnent  Act; extending the deadline for
subm tting applications under the Al aska Stranded
Gas Devel opnent Act; exenpting an Alaska North
Sl ope natural gas project from state property tax
and all nunicipal taxes during construction; and
providing for an effective date.

CS HB 19 (FIN was reported out of Conmttee with
a “do pass” recomendation and with new fiscal
notes by the Departnment of Revenue and the
Departnent of Natural Resources.

HOUSE BILL NO_ 6

An Act relating to optional exenptions from nunicipa

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



property taxes on residential property.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN DAVI ES expl ai ned that HB 6 would all ow a
municipality the option to increase the residential property
tax exenption from the current |evel of $10,000 to $40, 000
dol lars through voter approval. The exenption would apply
only to hones that are the primary residence.

He advi sed that Section 1 would raise the limt from $10, 000
to $40,000 doll ars. Section 2 would allow a municipality,
when approved by the voters, the ability to add an
additional $10,000 to the anobunt provided in Section 1 to
those residents donating tinme as a volunteer fire fighter or
ener gency nedi cal services.

Representative J. Davies recognized the burdens that are
pl aced on residential property owners, pointing that the
bill would grant greater relief fromproperty tax. The bil
recogni zes the commtnent to the community by volunteer fire
fighters and those providing energency nedical services by
allowing municipalities the ability to increase their
property tax exenption another $10,000 doll ars. The bill
woul d be entirely optional at the |ocal |evel.

LARRY PERSI LY, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
noted that the nunber indicated in the fiscal note was

correct. |If every community took the full exenption allowed
under the statute and nade up for that |ost revenue by
raising the mll rate rather than cutting spending or
finding alternative revenue sources, could place a burden on
the oil and gas property owners. He requested that M.
Hof f beck, the Department’s Tax Division, testify regarding
specific questions. He added that the bill’'s passage could

amount to a $1.6 million dollar inpact to the State.

RANDY  HOFFBECK, (TESTIFIED VIA  TELECONFERENCE) , TAX
DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, ANCHORAGE, commented that
M. Persily had adequately covered all information.

STEVE VAN SANT, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), STATE
ASSESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF COVMUNITY & ECONOM C DEVELOPNMENT,
ANCHORAGE, offered to answer questions of the Conmttee.

DAVID TYLER, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), ALASKA STATE
FI RE CHI EFS ASSQOCI ATI ON, FAI RBANKS, spoke in support of the

| egi sl ati on. The legislation provides an opportunity for
the State to recognize the contributions of volunteers to
the comunity. He commented that there are two types of

vol unteers in service, one being the young person who cones
to fire service as a career. The proposed incentive targets
t hose people, who are honeowners and who have famlies that
intend to stay in the comunity for many years. He
reiterated his support for the | egislation.

House Fi nance Committee 3 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



ROBI N PROCTER, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), EMERGENCY
MVEDI CAL TECHNI CAN, ANCHOR PORT FI RE DEPARTMENT, HOMER, urged
support for HB 6. She clainmed that the legislation would
help to address the retention of fire fighters. She stated
that it wuld provide a cost recovery recouping of
expendi tures. The legislation would nake it possible for
muni cipalities to provide a tax benefit for volunteers. In
a small way, that would assist them wth the recovery of
sone of the personal expenditures associated with their
effort. Vol unteers not only respond to nedical and fire
energencies, but they nust also attend a nunber of training
cl asses and continuing education to remain current on their
certification. Ms. Procter urged that Conmttee nenbers
pass the bill. She commented that it would be a small
effort in showi ng appreciation and could be a significant
dividend in recruitnment and retention issues.

RON WLHO T, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), ANCHOR PO NT
MANAGER & ADM NI STRATOR, HOVER, explained that the fire
departnment was bound by federal nmandates regarding the
nunber of m ni mum personnel on the operation of a fire site.
If there are not enough people, there are two choices,
attack the exterior or pursue operations and be out of
conpliance. He noted that if he had nore volunteers, he
could save nore houses. M. WIlhoit added that anything
that could be done to help recruite and retain personnel
woul d hel p save lives and property.

ERIC  MOHRMANN, (TESTIFIED VIA TELECONFERENCE), CHENA
GOLDSTREAM VOLUNTEER FI RE DEPARTMENT, FAI RBANKS, encouraged

menbers to support HB 6. He noted that volunteers
contribute approxi mately 23,000 hours of volunteer tine in a
year . The bill recognizes the savings that volunteers

provide the State.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde asked about the Internal Revenue Service
(I'RS) i npact.

Representative Davies explained that it was not a repaynent
for services but rather an appreciative recognition of
vol unt eer servi ces. It would not be tied to a specific
nunber of hours. In the worse case scenario, the IRS could
tax the benefit.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde understood that in other cases of "in-kind"
servi ces, those taxes had been taxed.

Representative Croft MOED to ADOPT Anendnent #1, #22-
LSO0075\ C. 1, Cook, 4/17/02. He explained that the anmendnment
woul d address a potential anbiguity that came up in the |ast
Comm ttee hearing. The anendnent clarifies that only one
exenption could be used per househol d.

There bei ng NO OBJECTI ON, Anendnent #1 was adopt ed.

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative Foster MOVED to report CSHB 6 (FIN) out of
Committee wth individual recommendations and wth the
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CS HB 6 (FIN was reported out of Commttee with a “do pass”
recommendation and with fiscal note #1 by the Departnent of
Revenue.

#HB519
HOUSE BILL NO. 519

An Act authorizing priority treatnent under the R ght-
of -WAy Leasing Act for an Alaska North Slope natural
gas project; expanding the scope for the kinds of gas
devel opnent projects that may becone qualified projects
under the Alaska Stranded Gas Devel opnent  Act;
extending the deadline for submtting applications
under the Alaska Stranded Gas Devel opnent  Act;
exenpting an Alaska North Slope natural gas project
fromstate property tax and all nunicipal taxes during
construction; and providing for an effective date.

Co-Chair Mil der advised that he had invited industry nmenbers
to provide Committee nenbers a presentation on the gas
proj ect study.

JCE MARUSHACK, (TESTIFIED VI A TELECONFERENCE), PHILLIPS AL,
ANCHORAGE, introduced the “Al aska Producer Pipeline Update”
handout . (Copy on File). He referenced Page 4, Project
Overview from the handout, which

. Devel oped feasibility cost estimates for a world-
class pipeline project, Gas Treatnent Plant, and a
Natural Gas Line (NG&) facilities. The cost
estimates accounted for:

. $125 million spent for that phase of the project;

. 110 owner conpany representatives and over 1
mllion staff-hours (including contractors) wth
about 20%in the field,

. Performed nultiple environmental field studies

along 5,400 m | es of right-of-way.

ROBBI E SHI LAB, (TESTIFI ED VI A TELECONFERENCE), EXXON ALASKA,
ANCHORAGE, referenced Page 5, the Concl usions:

. Project currently not comercially viable as the
ri sks outweigh the rewards. There is substantia
addi tional engineering work not justified at the
present tinme and the future activity nust match

House Fi nance Committee 5 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



pr ogress wth governnent s and conmmer ci al

viability.
. Governnments wll play a key role in reducing
project costs and schedul e ri sks. He noted the

U S. Federal regulatory enabling |egislation, the
NEW First Nations regulatory process clarity and
the Al aska fiscal certainty.

KEN  CONRAD, (TESTIFIED VIA  TELECONFERENCE), BRI TI SH
PETROLEUM ( BP), ANCHORAGE, referenced Page 7, t he
Statistical Summary (Al aska to L-48). The project would
begin with a gas treatnent plant noving the supply from
Alaska into an Alberta pipeline, noving into a NG plant
al ong the way and then into Alberta to a L-48 pipeline.

. 4.5 (bcfd) pipeline design rate

. 5.6 (bcfd) expansion potenti al

. 24-28 conpressor stations

. 1.2 — 1.4 mllion total pipeline horsepower
. 1,800 — 2,100 mles Alaska to Alberta

. 1,500 mles — Alberta to market

. 52 inches pipe dianeter

. 2,000 — 2,500 (psi) operating pressure

. 5 -6 mllion tons of steel

. 50 mllion + construction staff-hours

M. Conrad pointed out that Page 8 indicates the gas
treatment plant (GIP), located on the North Sl ope. The
picture indicates the central conpression plant and the
central gas facility. The primary purpose of the plant
woul d be to renove carbon dioxide fromthe gas stream The
facility would use as an am ne system to renove the acid
gas, and then dehydration using glycol. The total cost
woul d be approximately $2.6 billion dollars. The average
fuel consunption would be over 150 mllion cubic feet a day.

M. Conrad comented that Page 9 shows the Alaska to Al berta
techni cal chall enges. Those common chal | enges are:

. Per maf r ost

. Ri ver Crossings

. Skil | ed Labor

. Pipe availability
. Logi stics

He continued, Page 10 indicates the elevation profile and
the route profiles for both the northern and southern
routes. The northern route takes a nore gradual incline.

House Fi nance Committee 6 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



M. Conrad continued, Page 11 denonstrates the Al berta to
mar ket route. He pointed out that it would run 1,469 mles
fromFt. Saskatchewan area to Chi cago.

M. Conrad pointed out that Page 12 indicates Environnenta
Fi el d Studies:

. Veget ation & soil surveys;

. Wldlife, including threatened and endangered
speci es;

. Wet | ands, fisheries, hydrology & water quality;

. Cul tural & archaeol ogy resources;

. Mari ne manmal studi es, and

. Tradi ti onal know edge consul tation.

M. Marushack overviewed the project feasibility study
outlined on Page 14.

. Joi nt proj ect feasibility work results in
significantly inproved project definition and a
better under st andi ng of t he risks and
opportunities.

. Updated study results indicate higher capita
costs, i ncreased vol unes del i vered, | ower
operating costs, reduced fuel consunption, current
capi tal cost esti mat es have accuracy to
approximately +/-20% and achieving |ower costs
and | ess cost uncertainty woul d require
substantial future investnent.

. The project continues to have significant risks

such as regulatory, political, and fiscal costs,
| ong-term prices and narket volatility.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde understood that the producers would prefer
the northern route, as it wuld be shorter and Iess
chal | engi ng. He asked if incentives would continue to be
made avail able if the northern route was chosen.

M. Conrad enphasized that it was not the intention to nove
forward with a project unless both governnents supported it.
Routing concerns wuld be a decision nmade by the
gover nnment s. To make a project happen of this nagnitude
requi res the support of all governnents.

M. Marushack added that Phillips would be “happy” to focus
on the southern route. He referenced Page 15, a Summary of
the Capital Costs and Tolls, conparing the southern and

northern routes. Al aska’s project share for the southern
route would be $19.4 million dollars and for the northern
route, $18.6 million dollars. The wuncertainty of each

project creates a +/- 20%

House Fi nance Committee 7 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representati ve Croft under st ood t hat under f eder al
| egi sl ati on, guaranteed $3.25/bbl price in A berta or a
$3.75/bbl price within the U 'S. narket. At that range,
there would be a tariff even at the 20% nunmber and that
woul d provide |ess than one dollar of mninmm guaranteed
wel | head pri ce.

M. Marushack explained that with the $3.25 price and given
the $1 dollar well head cost, the operating costs would stil
have to pay the royalty and severance costs. That nechani sm
currently covers only the market risks. The mechani sm
referenced by Representative Croft would not cover capita
risks. The project is not design engineering and those
costs anount to hundreds of dollars. Any overrun in the
project would be directly reflected in higher tariffs.
There is no cost containnent in the nunber. He enphasi zed
that the project has an extreme anmount of risk and that
there is a lot of caution around the project.

M. Conrad added that to nake the project successful, the
industry is attenpting to reduce costs and other risks. The
project will require substantial future investnent. There
is a history in Alaska of lawsuits resulting fromregul atory
over-runs. He indicated that a +/- 20% had been the nunber
provi ded.

Representative Witaker asked if the wellhead, less the
operating costs, would result in the pipeline or field
oper ational costs.

M. Mrushack replied that it would result in costs for the
field operations.

Represent ati ve Wi t aker remar ked t hat t he pi peline
operational costs would be included in tariff fees.

M. Marushack responded that would be the cost of the
pi peline operation plus the profit on that plus depreciation
and taxes.

Representative Witaker asked if the operation would be
separate from the operation on the pipeline and if it would
include the return on the investnent.

M. Marushack stated that what had been included was all the
operational costs of the pipeline and the gas treatnent
plant and would include the servicing costs for those new
bui I di ngs. That price has nothing to do with what it wll
take to get the gas to the treatnment facility.

M. Conrad added that it would not address costs associ at ed
with royalty taxes or the oil | osses.

House Fi nance Committee 8 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative Witaker asked if there would be a return on
the i nvestnent over and above the well head cost.

M. WMarushack renarked that was correct and that it would
anount to an assumed percentage of 70/3% projecting a
m nimum of a 12% rate of return.

M. Shilab interjected that the 12% would be used for the
pi peline portion.

M. Marushack referenced Page 16, the Estimated Governnent
Take. He advised that the revenues would be roughly
equi valent for both the northern and southern routes. The
i ncreased governnent take was based on a higher system
t hroughout, the longer project life and the 51 TCF Al aska
gas reserves produced including 16 TCF yet-to-be-discovered
gases. He suggested that the State of Alaska could
anticipate $50 billion dollars in revenue.

Co-Chair Mul der asked about the $28 and $50 billion dollar
di screpancy in the nunbers as provided by the Departnent of
Revenue. He asked if that was the known reserves and the
estimat ed reserves.

M. Marushack responded that he did not know how the State
achieved their nunbers. He added that if the pipeline were
built, people would discover gas.

Representati ve Wi taker asked about the distribution of the
i ncone nunber and the anount that the industry would receive
on that anount.

M. Shilab understood that the industry would receive about
40% of the governnent anmount, nmaking nearly a 60% 40% split.

Representative Witaker inquired what 40% would be the
anount of.

M. Shilab responded that it would be 40% of the governnent
t ake.

Representative Whitaker asked if that anmount would be net
dol | ars.

M. Shilab thought that they would be net dollars. He
expl ained that the $120 billion dollars would be “net” to
the governnent and the $40 billion would go to the
producers.

M. Marushack interjected that the industry was using the
Envi ronnment al | npact Assessnent (ElIA) forecast.

House Fi nance Committee 9 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative Croft noted that if the governnent takes 60%
and the producers take 40% the producers would be making
$80 billion dollars.

M. Conrad suggested that they get back to the Commttee
wi th the correct nunbers.

TAPE HFC 02 - 96, Side B

M. Conrad indicated that the industry is attenpting to nmake
the risks balance with the rewards. Substanti al revenues
are anticipated. He added there will be substantial costs.

M. Marushack referenced Page 17, the expansion, and major
expansi on with new di scoveri es.

. Expandability built into the system design;

. System de-bottle-necking likely to yield snall
vol unme i nprovenents;

. Approximately 1 bcfd expansion with internediate
conpr essi on;

. Cost effective expansion facilitated by Ilarge
di anet er pipe; and

. Expansion w || provide access to new gas

di scoveri es.

Representative Witaker understood that there would be no
expansion until there is an additional bcfd added per day
for efficiency.

M. Conrad advised that an expansion of such nagnitude woul d
be a function of how much horsepower the State wants to add.
It would depend on what the custoners want and/or need at
that tine. He added that |ower volune expansion could be
done but mght be less efficient if there is a continuum of
opportunity dependi ng on the needs of the market.

M. Shilab referenced Pages 18, 19, & 20, the Three-| egged
St ool for Governnent FranmeworKk:

. Vi abl e Governnent Framework is Essenti al;
. U.S. Enabling Regulatory Legislation; and
. Al aska Fiscal Certainty.

If all the stakeholders do not support the project, the
investors, the governnment, the 1% Nations and Native

comunities and the consuners wll determ ne the success of
the pipeline. Predi ctabl e expenditures require having a
framework in place. Hopefully, once the framework is

established, a viable pipeline project will be found.

House Fi nance Committee 10 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



M. Shilab pointed out that the U S. regulatory process
follows the Senate Energy bill and creates a market-driven
process for any viable project. That office will create an
office in the executive branch to coordinate all related
federal agency activity.

M. Shilab discussed Page 20, The Al aska Fiscal Certainty.
That aspect wll provide certainty in the State governnent
take for predictable disposition of State royalty gas,
consistent wth:

. Firmtransportati on conm tnents;

. d ear, sinple predictable gas valuation for
royalty and severance tax paynents;

. Severance tax rates and the economic |imt factor
(ELF);

. Ad valoremtax rates and val uati on net hodol ogy;

. Corporate inconme taxes; and

. Stable fiscal ternms over the life of the pipeline
proj ect .

Co- Chair Ml der inquired about the federal ceiling and the
fl oor agreenents.

M. Conrad stated that the process was novi ng forward.

M. Marushack pointed out that the bill had nmade it through
the Senate and through the Conference Committee. The bill
needs to be thoroughly debated. The State of Al aska nust
hel p nove the bill, adding that this is not a “done deal .

Co-Chair Ml der asked if the project be a “non starter”
wi t hout the federal provisions.

M. Marushack explained that the Dbill is extrenely
i nportant. There nust be federal enabling legislation, a
federal tax incentive, and State fiscal certainty in order
for the producers to nove forward.

M. Marushack acknow edged that the federal side would help
the downside risks, however , that does not address
econom cs. It is inportant that Al aska denonstrate that
they want this project to happen.

M. Shilab nentioned that Exxon Mbil would not seek or
support governnment subsidy on the project. He comrent ed
that the project would need to “stand on its’ own feet” in
order to nove forward.

Representative Harris pointed out that in regard to Al aska
fiscal certainty, no tax holiday had been indicated. He

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



asked if during construction, a tax holiday could determ ne
the project’s feasibility.

M. Conrad replied that there is no “one point” which nakes

or breaks the project. There needs to be clarity and
predictability on the regulatory and fiscal portion. He
outlined the key points. Costs wll need to be reduced and

that a property tax holiday would be a way to help reduce
costs.

Representative Harris questioned previous statenents nmade by
M. Shilab regarding the econom cs of the project and how it
must “stand on its’ own nerits”.

M. Shilab stated that was correct. He noted that Exxon
does not seek or support incentives or subsidies. A project
of this size nmust be able to stand alone on its' nerit.

Co- Chair Mul der asked if Exxon believed that the project was
econom cal |l y vi abl e.

M. Shilab replied they did.

Representative Hudson referenced comments nade regarding
Al aska’s fiscal certainty and asked if that was a concern.

M. Conrad agreed that it was. He noted that Al aska does
have a history of disputes and changes in settlenents. The

project cannot economcally tolerate such scenarios. He
pointed out that the “overall” fiscal picture in Alaska is
“wobbly”, thus there needs to be a high degree of

confi dence. VWhat ever “rule” is decided, it cannot change.
He noted that the producers were supportive of reenacting
the old Stranded Gas Act.

Representative Croft comented that a tax holiday was a
subsi dy.

M. Marushack pointed out that there was a philosophical
di fference between the conpanies presenting at the neeting.
Phillips position is that the project is one of several
bui | di ng bl ocks which will help make the project viable. He
added that the legislation would send the right nessage to
nove the project along.

M. Conrad interjected that BP should evaluate the project

with the rule in place. Fiscal predictability is very
i nportant and taxes by far would be the biggest cost of the
proj ect. He added that property taxes are a decision nade

by the governnment, and then the industry can evaluate the
proj ect against that information.

Representative Croft noted Page 15, the southern route. He
noted that it would cost $1.77 to get the gas to Alberta,

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



creating a $3.25 mininmum price. He pointed out that nunber
woul d be 50% off, not 20% which would yield a tariff to
Al berta of $2.66 leaving a $.60 well head val ue for the gas.

M. Marushack advised that the $1.36 would get the gas to
Gordondale. He stressed that the project is very risky and
the industry is concerned about noving forward and finding
that it is over the 20% mark. The industry does not agree
that price could |likely make the project happen.

M. Conrad interjected that the operating costs had not been
shown and those costs would mtigate the oil |osses.

Representative Croft questioned if the producers had been
involved in drafting the U S. Energy authorization.

M. Conrad replied that they had and that was | egislation
whi ch the industry proposed in order to regulate the risks.
He noted that the industry worked closely to create an
appropriate form

Represent ati ve Wi taker referenced Page 20, and asked if the
statenent “predictable disposition of State royalty gas,
consi st ent with firm transportation conmtnents” was
sufficient for the industry.

M. Conrad explained that the producers were supportive of
the State taking the gas in-kind and thought that could be a
formof fiscal stability.

Representative Whitaker questioned the “clarity” of the
exi sting regine.

M. Conrad replied that it is inportant that the
interpretation is clear. Problens need to be addressed
before they occur.

Representative Wiitaker inquired if there were inpedinents
within the existing project because of the uncertainty.

M. Conrad responded that it could be determ ned by bringing
sinplicity and clarity to the schene.

Representative Witaker asked if reducing the rate had been
i ncl uded.

M. Conrad stated that what was being discussed was “sinple
and predictable”.

Represent ati ve Wit aker asked about severance.
M. Conrad reiterated that “sinple, clear and predictable”

are the answer to all the elenents; otherwse it would be
i npossi ble to evaluate the project.

House Fi nance Committee 13 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Represent ati ve Wi taker thought that there was a “nmechani sni
i nherent to the proposed |egislation. He pointed out that
the Stranded Gas Act woul d provide the necessary clarity.

M. Conrad advised that it would not solve the probl ens, but
woul d rather establish a process to address it.

Vice-Chair Bunde asked if M. Shilab had participated in
crafting the federal |egislation.

M. Shilab responded that Exxon Mbil had participated in
crafting the base | anguage for the enabling | egislation.

Vice-Chair Bunde inquired if they were supportive of the
results.

M. Shilab responded that Exxon Mbil was supportive of the
July 2001 |egislation, however, that they did not support
sone of provisions regardi ng access, expansion, and royalty
i n- ki nd.

Vi ce-Chair Bunde inquired if Exxon Mbil had been supportive
of the subsidy and/or financial aspects.

M. Shilab stated that they do not support the financial
subsi dy.

M. Shilab outlined Page 21 — Predictable New First Nations
Regul atory Process. He outlined it:

. Est abl i shes clear regul atory processes between New
and First Nations;
. Details plans for cooperation anong Canadian

Federal, Provincial, Territorial and First Nations
regul atory authorities; and

. Predicts expedited process that fully conplies
with all environnmental and regulatory |aws.

He continued illustrating why it was essential:
. Ensures tinely conpletion or regulatory and
envi ronment al assessnent process;
. Lacks clear New First Nations permtting process
i ncreases project risk; and
. Avoids duplication of environnmental assessnents

and conflict anong Canadi an governnental agencies
and First Nations.

M. Shilab reviewed Page 23, Wap-up. He stated that the
i ntent was:

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



. Project is currently not conmmercially viable.

. A vi abl e governnent framework is essential.
. Joi nt team resources have been redepl oyed.
. Conmpanies wll collaborate as appropriate on

future work.
Representative Harris asked if there had been any on going
talks with the Canadi an governnment regarding incentives or
tax hol i days.

M. Marushack replied that there have not been any at this

tinme. The industry has focused only on the federal
gui del i nes. The benefits to the Canadi ans, especially on
the southern route, are significantly less than they are to
Alaska and the federal governnent. Canadi ans see the

project as an opportunity for jobs.

M. Conrad interjected that there has been sone discussion
initiated by the Canadian governnment regarding accelerated
depreci ation. In terns of property tax, nost of the
jurisdictions in Canada already have a system that is |ess
burdensone than it is in Al aska.

Representative Davies questioned why the southern route
woul d be | ess valuable to the Canadi ans.

M. Marushack explained that scenario assunmed that the
MacKenzie Valley was devel oped. Part of the $29 billion
revenue dollars is associated wth separate MacKenzie |ines.

Representative Davies asked if the Mackenzie River portion
was built, would a tax holiday play a role.

M. Shilab advised that if the southern pipeline were built,
there would then be no association with the McKenzie
proj ect.

Co- Chair Ml der pointed out that “tax holidays” are not new
concepts, however, relatively new to Al aska. He inquired
how often the tax holiday was used around the world.

M. Marushack advised that on several |arge projects
t hroughout the states, nunicipalities do conpete for the
projects by offering the tax holiday. That is a common

practice. On the world scale, opportunities are negoti ated
on a different base. He noted that the | egislation does not
allow the industry to conpete against other nunicipalities.
He indicated that the proposed project is world scale and
has enornous risks invol ved.

Co-Chair Ml der asked if Exxon Mbil had used the tax
hol i day anywhere el se in the world.

House Fi nance Committee 15 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



M. Shilab was not aware of that.

SENATOR JOHN TORGERSON i ntroduced Dr. Doug Reynolds, G| and
Gas Economi st, Legislative Contract, and M. Patrick
Kauf fl an, Senate Resource Staff.

Senat or Torgerson outlined itens that he felt were m ssing

fromthe proposed report. He indicated he was disappointed
with the report. The financial summary consists of eight
nunbers, three subtotals, and one tariff range. He was

outraged that the State was expected to respond to only
ei ght nunbers being provided, given the size of the project.

Senat or Torgerson |listed mssing itens fromthe report:

. Does not show the liquid price
. Eval uation criteria
. Rate of return
. Pipeline tariff nodel
. Benefit for the federal price
. Federal | oan guarantee
. State tax exenption
. State property tax exenption
. Q her fiscal changes that <could affect the
econom cs of the projects
. Expect jurisdictions to reduce their take
. I nformati on on when the pipeline would be expanded
. Cost benefit of any expansion
. Ol loss nodels
Senat or Torgerson clainmed that the $50 billion dollar figure

was a new nunber with no appropriate indication of how it
was determ ned. He noted that using the producer’s nunbers
woul d provide them a much higher value than 15% Senat or
Torgerson noted that the prelimnary anal ysis indicates that
the property tax exenption during the four-year construction
period woul d provide a greater return.

Representative Davies asked Senator Torgerson how |ong he
had been chair of the Joint Commttee on Ol and Gas.

Senator Torgerson replied for one year.

Representative J. Davies asked during that tinme, how often
had the industry requested a tax holi day.

Senat or Torgerson infornmed nenbers that there had been nmany
requests. He noted that in March 2002, he requested that
the proposal be submtted in witing. Senat or Torgerson
acknow edged that working wth that group had been

House Fi nance Committee 16 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



frustrating. The industry continually has requested that
the State provide fiscal certainty.

Representative Croft requested that the industry to provide
f eedback regardi ng the background of the project.

M. Conrad did not know what Senator Torgerson was
attenpting to determne but offered to negotiate any used
assunpti on.

TAPE HFC 02 - 97, Side A

M. Conrad acknow edged that the State had used a different
nunber eval uati on.

Representative Croft suggested that there should have been
substantial work done to determne the $2.39 tariff.

M. Konrad explained that there is “not a specific tariff
but rather a range”. He noted that there is uncertainty
around that nunber.

Representative Croft requested to see reports on whatever
wor k had been done to date. He comented that for $100
mllion dollars, there should be nore information than that
contained in the presentation.

M. Conrad replied that nost of the noney had been spent on
engineering and tine in the field. He added that the
i ndustry “would be happy to have any conversation wth
Senat or Torgerson”.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde thought that it would be nore in the State
of Alaska's interest to have a gas pipeline than it would be
in the producer's interest.

Senator Torgerson pointed out that the estinated rate of
return, including the floor, would be around 18.8% percent.
He enphasi zed that the industry does not need any incentive
wth a predicted rate of return that high. He warned that
i ncentives should not be provided until they are needed.

Vi ce- Chair Bunde questioned why producers would not begin a
project if they were assured a 15% 18% percent profit.

Senator Torgerson conmmented that the producers need to get
f eder al legislation to pass before they began. He
reiterated that the industry only had eight nunbers at this
time and asked how a decision this |large could be made with
only eight nunbers. He encouraged that the nunbers *“prove
out mathematically” when undertaking such a huge risk for
the State.

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Co-Chair Mul der pointed out that Exxon had indicated that
the project “could be non-economc”. He asked if Senator
Torgerson believed that the project was econom c.

Senator Torgerson reiterated that at this tinme, the nunbers
indicate that the project would produce over 15% Each

conpany has their own internal hurdle rate. Exxon Mbil is
a large corporation and could have two or three projects
this size happening in any given year. Each conpany nust

determine both their internal and external rates in order to
approach the hurdl e.

Co-Chair Ml der noted that he was not willing to risk $22
billion dollars. He believed that the margin band was
narrow and that it would be unreasonable to have a
guaranteed good rate of return for such a risk

Senator Torgerson reiterated that his concern was not the
rate of return but the fact that he does not have enough
nunbers to make an inforned decision

Co-Chair Mulder stated that the actual dollar return would
| essen the cost of construction, would lower the tariff,
increase the wellhead price and at the sane tinme, the
exenption woul d be margi nal

Senat or Torgerson acknow edged that there was truth to that
assunpti on, however , needed further consideration and
nunbers bei ng provi ded.

Co- Chair Mul der understood that the State could recoup their
costs over tinme with the high well head price.

Senat or Torgerson acknow edged that it was fair to presune
that the State would receive the return over a 50-year
period. He asked what the projected | ength was.

Co-Chair Ml der thought that now is the “w ndow of
opportunity” for the project to enter the market.

Senat or Torgerson pointed out that Canbridge had indicated
that there could be a new w ndow of opportunity comng in
2015. He reiterated that there are many issues surrounding
t he proposed project.

Co- Chair Mul der observed that there is nore gas now in the
| oner 48 than there was a coupl e years ago.

Senat or Torgerson advised that usually there is a seven-year
supply ratio, which now has increased to el even. He noted
the price of gas had increased, indicating that the anount
of product had decli ned.

House Fi nance Committee 18 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Co-Chair Mil der stated that in order to get into the market
pl ace, the State needs to be aggressive or they wll |ose
their opportunity. If this w ndow of opportunity is |ost,
it mght never happen.

Senat or Torgerson di sagreed.
Representative Wiitaker referred to the Alliance pipeline.

Senator Torgerson replied that pipeline had cone online in
1998.

Representative Witaker remarked that at that tinme, the
price of gas had gone through the ceiling. The demand was
significant and growi ng. The point being that the w ndow of
opportunity is a noving target and the market could absorb
t he gas.

DR. DOUG REYNOLDS, CONSULTANT FOR THE JONT O L AND GAS
COW TTEE, ECONOM ST, JUNEAU, noted that in addition to the
federal legislation, the industry has indicated that they
need a 15% cost of return. |If costs were higher, they could
get a lower rate of return. If the revenue side risk was
taken care of and the cost side addressed, from 12 years of
past data, Exxon Mbile has received a 12% rate of return

Ri sks have been taken into account. If cost risks were
added back, a 13%rate of return would result.

Co- Chair Mul der inquired what type of cost risk Dr. Reynol ds
was referring to.

Dr. Reynolds replied that a +/-20% cost risk, noting that a
100% cost risk was not possible. From costs of simlar
projects around the world, nost costs are | ower.

Co-Chair Ml der asked if any other pipelines had to run
t hrough the Al askan-type terrain.

Dr. Reynolds advised that in Russia, there was nountai nous
and permafrost terrains. There have been studies done and
they have a “good feel” for their nunbers. He added that
everything should be on the table during the negotiations.

Representative Wi taker referenced the Trans Al aska Pi peline
System (TAPS) and asked if there was sufficient data to
determ ne a reasonabl e cost estimte.

Dr. Reynol ds explained that the problem regarding TAPS was
that the situation was changi ng and that there was work that
needed to be done to appease environnental concerns.
Additionally, it had to be above ground. The TAPS pi peline
is significantly different than any other oil pipeline
system The proposed pipeline would be nore simlar to
ot her types of constructed pipelines.

House Fi nance Committee 19 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative \Whitaker commented about the problens
associated wth thawi ng Arctic concerns.

Dr. Reynol ds agreed.
Co-Chair Mul der questioned Dr. Reynolds’s credenti al s.

Dr. Reynol ds advised that he had studied oil energy econony

and was a nechani cal engineer. He noted that he had not
built a pipeline. He noted that he spoke “purely” fromthe
studi es he had read on pipeline construction. He stressed

that he had not been involved and that neither had Co-Chair
Mul der and that the State was currently involved in
expensi ve negotiations with the industry.

Representative Hudson summarized that before the Committee
was two initiatives for the natural gas industry to put
together a portfolio in the interest of the industry and the
State. He added that one would use the Al aska Railroad’s
tax-free bonding capabilities.

Dr. Reynolds noted that they had | ooked at that and that it
woul d depend on how the project would be financed. There
woul d be sone savi ngs. He added how that affects the rate
of return would be difficult to neasure.

Representative Hudson asked if there had been any project
within the last ten years where governnents negotiated with
producers and provided an advance incentive.

Dr. Reynolds replied that there were a nunber of huge
projects in which the governnent did provide incentives. He
did not know the exact incentive. In response to
Representative Hudson, Dr. Reynolds explained that he had
only studied the finances of this particular project and not
t he negotiation process.

PAT KAUFFLAN, SENATE RESOURCES COW TTEE, SENATOR JOHN
TORGERSON, advised that the North Star unit was a simlar
process of negotiation as the present one facing the
Legi sl ature. Through that process, a negotiation transpired
between the producers and the Adm nistration. During the
process, the State received a great deal of information
regarding financial and engineering information and the
vol unme of reserves. The State then went to outside experts
to verify what was a fair arrangenent. The deal was
negotiated using the net profit share and presented to the
Legi sl ature for approval.

Representative \Witaker questioned if it would be an issue
if a tax holiday were not given.

M. Kaufflan replied that was | ogical.

House Fi nance Committee 20 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative \Witaker referenced the EIA projections
t hrough 2020, which was the base from which the nunbers
cane. He did not understand if the floor could provide an
econom ¢ advant age.

M. Kaufflan replied that the floor price was not
established in the current federal |egislation based on the
| oner 48 prices. That nunber was based on a price in

Al bert a. Hi storically, that price has been |ower than the
one in the | ower 48 states.

Representative Whitaker thought that it would be nore
advant ageous gi ven that floor price.

M. Kaufflan replied that would be so if the starting price
were calculated as the price in the | ower 48 states.

Representative \Witaker asked if that would be an economc
advant age and woul d affect the rate of return.

Dr. Reynolds advised that to take the legislation at $3.25
cost in 2010 in Alberta, would translate to $2.56 cents in
2002 dol |l ars. He reiterated that the $3.25 price shown in
the Alberta scenario would anmount to roughly $2.55 dollars.
In 2002 dollars, it would anbunt to little advantage.

Representative Croft noted that the advantage would | ower
the construction costs and the tariff and it would make the
wel | head value higher. At $.125 cents for each, the State
woul d only be getting a Yaof their noney back.

Co-Chair Mul der agreed that was correct if it was done on a
conti nuum basis, however, he thought that the one tine up
front would eventually be nade up.

Representative Croft did not agreed that the nunmbers would
bal ance out.

Co-Chair Miul der stated that the producers had indicated that
the difference in the end would be negligible over the life
of the project. He admtted that he did not know the
nodeling and how long it would take to pay.

M. Kaufflan explained that there were two concerns, the
first being the time-val ue-noney issue and that when running
the nodel s, the answers are not al ways obvi ous.

Representative Croft asked what information  Senator
Torgerson would like to see from the producers to confirm
t he nunbers.

Co-Chair Ml der MOVED to RESCIND action taken in adopting
Amendnent #4.

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



Representative Croft OBJECTED.

Recess: 4:05 P.M
Reconvened: 4:15 P. M

Co-Chair Miul der restated the MOTI ON t o RESCI ND.
Represent ati ve Wi taker OBJECTED.

Representative Wi taker explained that Amendnent #4 agrees
that a deferral would be a reasonable course to follow. He
stated that the holiday was a nore reasonabl e approach. He
poi nted out that Senator Torgerson had spent $1 mllion
State dollars to determ ne what a “reasonable” course would
be. He remarked that there has not been enough information
provided to nmake this decision. He warned that 15 years of
free noney mght never be paid back. Representati ve
Whi t aker enphasized that the House Finance Committee had
made a decision that there should only be a deferral for the
State’s best interest.

Representative Croft spoke against the notion. He pointed
out that that all the tariff rates indicate a profit. He
commented that the industry wote the federal legislation to
produce a result that nade a profit at the lowend. |If that
| egi sl ati on passes, the industry will have taken the market
risk out of their court. He surm sed that any business
woul d |ike that deal. Rescinding action on the anmendnent
gives away the people of Alaska’'s noney and that the
Legislature would not be a good trustee in doing that.
Representative Croft enphasized that such an action woul d be
bordering on "insulting” to force the nunicipalities to give
it away w thout having sufficient data to indicate it is
appropri ate.

Representative Davies commented that it would be a problem
to change the legislation to a tax holiday. He noted that
at each neeting, each producer had been asked about a tax
hol i day and the question was “stone-walled”. He pointed out
that Senator Torgerson's letters had never been responded
to.

Representative J. Davies pointed out that a gas pipeline
woul d significantly inpact Fairbanks. Wen giving away that
anount of noney, there should be at |east a spreadsheet to
show how t he noney woul d be given away. The industry shoul d
not be faulted for asking for a tax holiday; however, the
State should be equally aggressive asking for the industry
to step forward and help build the pipeline under terns that
are profitable to the State of Alaska and its’ citizens

The idea of rescinding action taken on Anmendnent #4 woul d be

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



i rresponsi bl e. He stressed that there has not yet been an
appropriate analysis and that the idea is premature.

Representative Lancaster shared concerns wth Senator
Torgerson regardi ng the anendnent. He thought that the oi
industry was not wlling to share information to hel p make a
better determ nation for the State. He reiterated that the
tax holiday should be negoti at ed.

Representati ve Hudson referenced Anmendnent #4, stating that
it was in the State’s best interest. After the nunbers are
determ ned, then the forgiveness consideration should be
consi der ed.

Co- Chair Mul der acknow edged that the Legislature was the
trustee for the State of Al aska to keep it. He clained that
the Legislature is attenpting to stinulate the wavering gas

pi pel i ne. If there were federal support for the pipeline,
the renoval of the amendnent would provide an incentive to
get the enterprise over the “hurdle”. He asked why wait.

He comented that “not that much noney was being left on the
tabl e”.

TAPE HFC 02 - 97, Side B

Co-Chair Mulder continued, that the proposal is a non-
econom c deal even with the incentives. He stressed that
the Legislature needs to get the producers on “our” side and
that the State m ght need to sacrifice to achieve that goal
The deferral wll not work and would acconplish nothing.
The deferral is a loan with unspecified repaynent terns.

Vice-Chair Bunde interjected that the bill as anended does
not hing. Gas would be “noney in the bank”. He clainmed that
t he producers woul d have no reason to go forward w thout the
proposed tax holi day.

Co-Chair WIllians acknowl edged that the “tax holiday”
concern was an inportant issue. The State of Al aska and the
Governor are negotiating and the State is seeking mddle
gr ound. Co-Chair WIllianms noted that the House Finance
Commttee would not be the last place that the anmendnent
could be addressed. The anendnent indicates that the
Fi nance Conmmittee supports the bill. He comented that he
did support the bill with or wthout the anendnent and
concluded that when negotiating, there nust be “give and
t ake”.

Representati ve Wi taker acknowl edged that the Commttee was

begi nning negotiations wth the industry. He noted that
w t hout the anendnent, there would be a significant anount
“taken off the table”. He pointed out that giving the

House Fi nance Committee 23 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



i ndustry a tax holiday would not be a good way to begin the
negoti ati on process. He strongly recomended not to rescind
previous action taken on adopting Amendnent #4. He
enphasi zed that Anmendnent #4 sends a clear nessage to the
producers.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Bunde, Fost er, Harri s, Mbses, WIIlians,
Mul der
OPPCOSED: Whi t aker, Croft, Davies, Hudson, Lancaster

The MOTI ON PASSED (6-5).

Co-Chair Mulder MOVED to report CS HB 519 (FIN) out of
Committee wth individual recommendations and wth the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

Represent ati ve Wit aker OBJECTED.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Mbses, Bunde, Davies, Foster, Harris, Hudson,
Lancaster, Mulder, WIIlians
OPPQOSED: Whi t aker, Croft

The MOTI ON PASSED (9-2).

CS HB 519 (FIN was reported out of Committee with a “do
pass” recomendation and wth new fiscal notes by the
Departnent of Revenue, Departnent of Natural Resources and
t he Departnment of Community & Econom c Devel opnent.

#

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:34 P. M

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/ 29/ 02 1:56 PM



